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R.CHItECTURAL SI(IFICANCE Describe important architectural features and evaluate in terms of

other buildings within the COflUflUflltY.The changes in this building have been consider.
iblé. The géñerál outline of the two gablefronts, connected by a wing, remains,

The second story fenestration of 9 over 9 lights is probably original.
A two story set of bay windoe on the left of the 2½-story abiefroñt i_s
complemented by a first floor bay on the side. Brackets on the corner posts
are original. The entry way has been much altered on both the 2½ and the
1ble fronts, Foundation is brick,

‘—Tht’ is the only once.residential building on the corner, The other corners
include two gas stations’a telephone building, Paved driveway and parking
spaces directly in front of the building detract from the impression of
the building having ever been residential.

HISTORICAL SIIFICANCE Explain the role owners played in local or state history and how the

building relates to the development of.the coninitY

The first house on this site was built by Simon Hosmer, Jr. c, 1825, ãn:Nomèr
land (cf.. .300 Main Street..).. It was purchased in 1868 by Reuben L. RóédØ
local historian and craftsman, who sold it to John Kelley in 1877. It
was because of John Kelley”s ownership and that of his son William Kelley
that the intersection Of the Harvard Turnpike and Main Street (Rtes, ill
and 27) became knownlocally as Kelleyts Corner and is still so designated.

The original house burned sometime between ioo and 1910 after which the
present structure was built, It remained a residence until 1954 when it
became a commercial property (the Ski.Barn). In 1972 it became law offices
as it remains at this date,
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